Luke Turner

From: RaleighNCREG <RaleighNCREG@usace.army.mil>

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 10:29 AM

To: AJ Kamal

Cc: Capito, Rachel A CIV USARMY CESAW (USA)

Subject: SAW-2024-00063 (0 Hamlet's Chapel Road / Pittsboro NC / Chatham County)

Good morning,

Your JD request has been received, assigned action ID SAW-2024-00063 and forwarded to Rachel Capito for
further processing.

Please refer to the action ID in all correspondence.

Thank you,
Josephine Schaffer

From: AJ Kamal <ajkamal@sandec.com>

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 3:37 PM

To: Steven Ball <sball@sandec.com>; RaleighNCREG <RaleighNCREG@usace.army.mil>

Cc: Kevin Murphrey <kmurphrey@sandec.com>; Josh Harvey <jharvey@sandec.com>; Garrett Nelson
<gnelson@sandec.com>; Mason Montgomery <mmontgomery@sandec.com>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] S&EC - Hamlets Chapel Road JD Request

Good afternoon,
Attached is a JD Request for a site in Pittsboro / Chatham County, as well as the corresponding ORM Aquatic Resource
Table. Pleased let us know once this has been assigned. Thank you.

A) Kamal

Soil & Environmental Consultants, Inc.
North Quarter Office Park

8412 Falls of Neuse Road Suite 105
Raleigh, NC 27615

Office 919.846.5900

Mobile 828.320.1959
ajkamal@sandec.com




